

RE: Meadows Academy Secure By Design Submission

 Summarize



Robert.Palin@met.police.uk

To  Martin.Brosnan@graham.co.uk;  Chris Maltby

Cc  Aran.L.Johnston@met.police.uk



 Reply

 Reply All

 Forward



Mon 03/08/2026 10:59

Hi Martin

I have now left the role as design out crime officer.

I can confirm that I have had oversight of the job throughout its construction, and upon our last review in April 2026 the proposals discussed were in line with SBD requirements.

If the site is close to completion and about to be inhabited, I would suggest an SBD inspection is required. My colleague Aran has taken over as the DOCO for this area, and therefore this site.

If you wish to use this as a holding letter as such as proof of SBD involvement please do, but I recommend that as SBD is an accreditation scheme, where physical inspection of the site is required to ensure compliance that a visit is arranged with Aran as soon as you can both facilitate it.

Aran - this is a new school that has been built in land adjacent to Harefield School.

Kind Regards

Rob

From: Martin Brosnan <Martin.Brosnan@graham.co.uk>

Sent: 03 August 2026 10:47

To: Palin Rob - CTPHQ Counter Terrorism Policing Headquarters <Robert.Palin@met.police.uk>; Chris Maltby <chris.maltby@hattonplanning.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Meadows Academy Secure By Design Submission

Hi Robert,

You have seen the full design for Meadows Academy. Can you create a holding letter confirming the design is acceptable pending a site visit so we can submit for planning. Once you have completed your on-site visit, you issue a final cert?

Students are due to arrive on the 14th of August, and we want to ensure that there won't be any delay in getting final planning approval.

Martin Brosnan

Design Manager



GRAHAM

T: +44 (0) 28 9268 9500

M: +44 (0) 7391189553

2nd Floor, 75 King William Street, London, EC4N 7BE